

16th July, 1925.

W.P. Winchester, Esq.,
The French Gallery,
120, Pall Mall, S.W. 1.

Dear Sir,

Mr. de Laszlo desires me to say that he is really getting quite concerned at still hearing nothing from Sir Charles Markham. Thinking it would be better not to keep the other cheque any longer, he returned it the other day, merely with the remark that it was undated. He hoped also that it might serve to remind him of fulfilling his obligations. Mr de Laszlo much hopes to hear from you that this matter will soon be successfully settled.

Yours faithfully,

Secretary.